DULUTH PUBLIC SCHOOLS
215 N FIRST AVENUE E, DULUTH, MN. 55802
218-336-8738

MEMORANDUM
TO: Bill Hanson, CFO/Executive Director of Business Services
FROM: Patrick J. Devlin, Supervisor of Purchasing

SUBJECT: QUOTE-4086 SPECIAL STUDENT TRANSPORTATION SERVICES

DATE: August 03, 2011

Requests for Quotation for Special Student Transportation Services ('11-12’ school year) were
advertised and sent to two (2) local service providers.

Quotes were received from Voyaguer Bus Co and Cloquet Transit Co. (See following rates)

It is recommended that the Quote, as submitted by Voyageur Bus Company in the estimated
amount of $39,000.00 be accepted. (See letter from Transportation)

FUND: 03-760-013-723-000-136000

FUND CUSTODIAN: Bill Hanson/Ken Willms

PROGRAM: Transportation



RATES/ONE WAY TRIP VOYAGEUR BUS CLOQUET TRANSIT

Type Il School Bus $495.00 $520.29
Type A or B School Bus $590.00 $708.48
Type C or D School Bus $590.00 $741.69
Aide $145.00 $125.00
Fuel Surcharge Provided (not provided)

Certified Check/bond Provided (not provided)



